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TOM SCHOOL 

LOCATION: Vicinity of Tom, Oklahoma 040, McCurtain County 089; Sec. 35, T 9 S, R 26 E 

CLASSIFICATION: buildings; public; public acquisition--N/ A; occupied; unrestricted; present 
use--edua tional 

OWNER: Tom Board of Education, Rural Route 1, Tom, OK 74762 

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: McCurtain County Courthouse, Idabel, OK 74745 

DESCRIPTION: good condition; unaltered; original site 

A building of at least eight rooms in addition to the gym, the Tom school is a single 
story, inverted T-shaped (160' x 53' horizontally, with 72' x 50' vertical extension for the gym) 
wood frame structure with clapboard siding. Now covered with composition shingles, the roof 
is gabled, with intersecting gables and valleys for the gym in the rear and the entryway on the 
front. The latter is supported with pedistals and shafts. End entryways are recessed, and 
wood sash windows are placed by twos. 

SIGNIFICANCE: 1939; builder/architect: Okla. State Dept. of Education pattern book 

As a rural WPA school building, the Tom school is notable for the wood materials 
employed and its scale. It is the largest school building encountered constructed of wood. 
Within the surrounding community the structure is unique architecturally because of its type, 
scale and workmanship. The building is significant because construction of it provided work 
opportunities for unskilled and unemployed laborers, most of whom were black, in a rural area 
where private enterprise had largely failed. The building also promoted a new enthusiasm for 
learning, an enthusiasm that continues to this day and primarily for black students. 

GEOGRAPHICAL DAT A: 

Acreage: Less than two acres 

UTM: 15 354740 3733600 

Quadrangle: Tom, Okla 
1:24,000/7.5 min. 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Go east on state highway No. 3 from Tom one-quarter 
of a mile to the school property on the south side of the road. Beginning at a point 1320 feet 
east and 330 south of the NW corner of Sec. 35, T 9 S, R 26 E, go south 330 feet, east 220 feet, 
north 330 feet, and west 220 feet. 

PICTURE REFERENCE: 125-A, 125-B 


